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From: <andyf@basindisposal.com>

To: <kris@basindisposal.com>

Subject: RE: PO 2001-0000194506 - BDI account number 1916561
Sent: Thu, 22 Apr 2021 22:05:42 +0000

Thank you Kris.

Andy Foxx

PO Box 3850, Pasco, WA 99302-3850
Ph. 509-544-7712
Cell 509-528-2417

BASIN

dlsposal

From: Kris May
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 3:04 PM
To: Andy Foxx <andyf@basindisposal.com>
Subject: RE: PO 2001-0000194506 - BDI account number 1916561

Andy,

| will get this scheduled,.

Thank you,

Kris May

509-544-7706 direct line
509-547-2476 office
509-547-8617 fax

BASIN

disposal

PO Box 3850
Pasco, WA 99302-3850

From: Andy Foxx <andyf@basindisposal.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 22,2021 3:02 PM
To: dispatch <dispatch@basindisposal.com>; Kris May <kris@basindisposal.com>
Cc: Charlie Dietrich <charlied@basindisposal.com>
Subject: FW: PO 2001-0000194506 - BDI account number 1916561

FYI

BDI 00134
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Andy Foxx

PO Box 3850, Pasco, WA 99302-3850
Ph. 509-544-7712
Cell 509-528-2417

BASIN

dAlsposal

From: Ferguson, Glenn [mailto:GlennFerguson@packagingcorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 22,2021 2:53 PM
To: Andy Foxx <andyf@basindisposal.com>
Cc: Tobin, David <DavidTobin@packagingcorp.com>; Holm, Sam <SamHolm@packagingcorp.com>; Andrea
Cansler <andreacansler@qualitytank.com>; Markland, Kasey <KaseyMarkland @packagingcorp.com>
Subject: PO 2001-0000194506 - BDI account number 1916561

Andy,

We have 4 dumpster at our OCC/Ponderosa facility that need to be picked up and taken out of service ASAP.
There are 3 —20yard and 1 — 30 yard dumpsters associated with BDI account number 1916561 PCA PO 2001-
0000194506 that we would like to have removed from service.

Thanks,
Glenn

- |Glenn Ferguson Packaging Corporation of America
" |Purchasing Agent wallula Mill
509.545.3230 office PO Box 138

208.395.7589 fax 31831 West Highway 12
GlennFerguson@packagingcorp.com Wallula, WA 99363

BDI 00135





